
EDMUND G- BROWN JR., GovernorSTATE OF CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 34102-3298

January 4,2013

Mr, Brian Cherry
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
71 Beale St
San Francisco, CA 94177

Dear Mr. Cherry;

By your letter dated December 28,2012, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), on behalf 
of the California Solar Initiative (CS1) Program Administrators, requests an extension of time to 
comply with Resolution E-4534 which requires the CS1 Program Administrators to jointly file a 
Tier 1 Advice Letter revising the CSI Program Handbook to conform to the changes of the 
resolution within 60 days of the issuance of resolution.1 PG&E requests an extension of time 
until January 24,2013.

Your letter states that implementation of the CSI Program Handbook changes is predicated on 
changes to the CSI online application database, PowerClerk. According to your letter, Clean 
Power Research, the third party company that manages PowerClerk, is unable to make the 
necessary changes by the deadlines stipulated in Resolution E-4534 because of holiday
scheduling constraints.

The reasons cited in your letter justify an extension of time for the CSI Program Administrators 
to file a Tier 1 Advice Letter in compliance with Resolution E-4534. This report shall be due on 
January 24, 2013.

Sincerely,

U
Executive Director

cc:
Commissioners
Edward Randolph, Director - Energy Division 
Simon Baker, Energy Division

Resolution E-4534 was issued on November 13, 2012.

SB GT&S 0555979



Melicia Charles, Energy Division
Karen Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge
Frank Lindli, General Counsel .
James Loewen, Energy Division
Hazel Miranda, Energy Division
Katherine MacDonald, Administrative Law Judge
Dorothy Duda, Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge
Caitlin Henig - PG&E
Andrew Yip - PG&E
Akbar Jazayeri - Southern California Edison Company
Michael Tomlin-Southern California Edison Company
Siobhan Foley - The California Center for Sustainable Energy
Sephra A. Ninow, J.D. - The California Center for Sustainable Energy
Jeanne B. Armstrong - Goodin, Mcbride, Squerie, Day & Lamprey, LLP on behalf of SEIA
ED Tariff Unit
Service List R. 12-11 -005 •
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